

✓ Fire Department
✓ Construction
✓ Health

-----Original Message-----

From: Nathan Stallone <opra+request-58713-3a6336af@requests.opramachine.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 9:32 AM

To: Nicolette Riggi <nicoletter@easthanovertownship.com>

Subject: OPRA request - OPRA Request

Dear East Hanover Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Fire Damage List

- A list of all property addresses that the fire department has received an emergency call to in the last 90 days.

Code Violation

- A list of property addresses that have received any code violations in the last 6 months

Yours faithfully,

Nathan Stallone

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-58713-3a6336af@requests.opramachine.com

Is nicoletter@easthanovertownship.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to East Hanover Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=east_hanover_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/opra_request_1152656

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

Construction } sent 3-7-2024
Health

Rec'd 2-26-2024



TOWNSHIP OF

EAST HANOVER

Department Of Health & Human Services

411 RIDGEDALE AVENUE

EAST HANOVER, NJ 07936

health.dept@easthanovertownship.com

*Carlo Di Lizia, M.A., H.O.
Director/Health Officer*

*Telephone: 973-888-6035
Fax: 973-428-2986*

Memorandum

To: Nicolette Riggi, Township Clerk
Felicia McDonald, Deputy Township Clerk
Patricia Marra-Forgione, Alternate Deputy Registrar/Administrative Assistant
Lisa M. Davino, Administrative Assistant to the Township Clerk

From: Carlo DiLizia, Health Officer

Date: March 7, 2024

Re: Nathan Stallone
Fire Damage List

Please be advised that, to my knowledge, the health department is unable to provide information regarding the above-mentioned. No requested records found.

Any questions, I can be reached at extension 6035.



Patty F

From: Gail Kenney
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 10:14 AM
To: Patty F
Subject: RE: OPRA Request ~ Fire damage list/code violations

There is no information on file withing the Department regarding Code Violations issued within the past 6 months.

*Gail M. Kenney
Technical Assistant to Construction / Zoning Official
Municipal Housing Liaison
Twp. of East Hanover
411 Ridgedale Ave.
East Hanover, NJ 07936
973-888-6013 Tel.
973-428-3026 Fax
gailk@easthanovertownship.com*